
good enough to inform me

whether Mr Lean has any

right legally to remove

the house in question from

off the Reserve; and if

not, what steps should

be taken to restiain

him from proceeding further

in the removal, I shall

be oblyed by your

giving mhe your opinion

in this matter at the

earliest possible moment.

as you will observe from

Dr Jones letter that the

house is in course of removal.

I have the honor to be,

Sir,

Your obedient servant,

L. Vankoughnet

Deputy of the Suit Genl. of

mia
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